From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 9/13/2012 12:27:54 PM

To: Lakhanpal, Manisha (Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)
(Manisha.Lakhanpal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: FW: SMB customers in Marin

Manisha ~

Here is the information request from Jennifer Caron, just FYL | will try calling you in a moment.

YOurs,

sid

From: Caron, Jennifer [mailto:jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:45 AM

To: [Redacted | Christensen, Robin M
Cc: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: SMB customers in Marin

Hi

Can you send me the number of SMB customers scheduled to default on November 1 in
Marin? We want to get info. to ED management and some ALIJs to address the issue Sid raised
about Marin customers transitioning to Marin Energy Authority. Also, Sid, what is the actual
default date for customers to switch over to MEA?

Thanks,

SB GT&S 0305818
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Jennifer
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